

Message

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=61EF63A268374D20BB1AD24E4D6E1B1E-DYKEMA LINDA D.]
Sent: 11/10/2015 1:33:48 PM
To: Moran, Susan (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=187c9ca7fca94c14a6f60427230837a4-Moran Susan]
Subject: RE: Update on lead data upload issues.

LOL

From: Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 8:33 AM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Cc: McKane, Patricia (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS); LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS); Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Update on lead data upload issues.

Sorry, hit send too soon, we need to come up with a plan to address these issues

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 10, 2015, at 8:30 AM, Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov> wrote:

This is not acceptable

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 10, 2015, at 8:01 AM, Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov> wrote:

Thanks for the information, Patti.

All: it is becoming very clear that handling the blood lead data is a major problem (and frustration). We may need to put some resources towards fixing it.

Linda

From: McKane, Patricia (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 7:57 AM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS); LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: Update on lead data upload issues.

Hi all,

Bob Scott updated me on the upload of child lead data into the warehouse

“As of next Monday, we’ll be two weeks behind on Lead records in the Warehouse. Jessica’s computer (and everyone’s around here) was upgraded to Office 2013 last Friday.but Access 2013 will not handle DBF files. We have used Access for a few years as a pass-through to get the DBF format (dates, I think) exactly right for loading to the Warehouse.

When I get back, I’ll work with the folks from Optum to see what we can do about getting files in Warehouse-ready format.”

Bob will be back next Monday.

I can pull data from the warehouse next Monday, but be aware that it may not be complete.

Patricia McKane, DVM MPH - Manager, Maternal & Child Health Epidemiology Section | Michigan Department of Health and Human Services | Lifecourse Epidemiology and Genomics Division | PO Box 30195 / 201 Townsend St 4th Floor - Lansing, MI 48909 | Cell 
 Office ph: 517-335-9456 Fax 517-335-9790 | McKanep@michigan.gov

Work Hours:

M_F 7:30am – 4:00 pm

Michigan has a public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. **Your e-mail communications and any attachments to them may be subject to public disclosure.**

~~This message, including any attachments is intended solely for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution of any confidential and/or privileged information contained in this e-mail is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy any and all copies of the original message.~~